## MICHAEL DEMOCRITO C. MENDOZA

Commissioner Social Security System (SSS) (02) 8709-7198



## SUMMARY

Born to and raised by a labor leader father. Rose from Cebu being a trade unionist to become the National President of the Associated Labor Unions (ALU) and Associated Philippine Seafarers Union (APSU). Through the years, represented the labor sector in various capacities such as in the Regional Technical Education and Skills Development Committee (RTESDC), as Commissioner in the Cebu Ports Authority and as labor representative in the National Tripartite Industrial Peace Council (NTIPC). Also represents Filipino workers globally especially seafarers in the International Transport Worker's Federation (ITF), among others. Also served as a delegate in several International Labor Organization's Conferences representing Filipino laborers being the Vice President of the Trade Union Congress of the Philippines (TUCP). A full-blooded labor leader dedicated for the service of working families.

## **WORK HISTORY**

Present Associated Labor Unions-Trade Union Congress of the Philippines (ALU-TUCP)

National President

Associated Philippine Seafarers' Union (ALU-TUCP) Present

President

Vimcontu Broadcasting Corporation (VBC) Present

Chairman

Present **Executive Board** 

Trade Union Congress of the Philippines (TUCP

Present National Tripartite Industrial Peace Council (NTIPC).

Labor Representative

2021 - 2023 **Executive Board** 

Philippine Veterans Bank (PVB)

2006 **Board of Directors** 

United Coconut Planters Bank (UCPB)

Commissioner 1998 - 2010

3rd Cebu Port Authority

## **EDUCATION**

01/1997 - 12/1997

Cebu City, **Philippines** 

Bachelor of law Southwestern University

AB Political Science

University of the Philippines (UP)

01/1984 - 12/1984

College of Cebu

Oxford Area High School

01/1978 - 12/1978 Pennsylvania,

U.S.A